
From: Wessling, Cheryl
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: DSAP Outreach Village Fest photos
Date: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:36:41 AM

Per AB900 – Google Project Outreach:
 
 

From: Wessling, Cheryl 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 2:38 PM
To: Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>; Moody, Doug <doug.moody@sanjoseca.gov>;
Schreiner, Edward <Edward.Schreiner@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Handler, Elisabeth <elisabeth.handler@sanjoseca.gov>; Heyne, Colin
<Colin.Heyne@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: DSAP Outreach Village Fest photos
 
All – in case you need to include any DSAP outreach in your presentations, attached are a few photos
from the Sep 7 D2 Village Fest event.
 
BTW, it was a surprisingly windy day, so suggest that the to-go box contain a few weighty items for
keeping the piles of handouts in place. We made do with scissors, clip boards, and fast hands. : )
 
Also, it was fun and informative to interact with community members on the project. Mostly very
positive hopes for the project and excitement over BART and HSR and electrified Caltrain, sprinkled
with the concern for displacement.
 
And, I think people would enjoy seeing some images of the Google concepts and Diridon
transformation concepts – more for understanding of scale and possibility than a promise of final
design. People can grasp that.
 
Cheryl Wessling, Communications Manager
City of San José – Planning, Building and Code Enforcement Dept.
200 E. Santa Clara St., San José, CA 95113
408.535.6817
@buildingsanjose:
Facebook
Twitter
Instagram
www.sanjoseca.gov/pbce
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